
Will be doing and will have done 
(a) Сначала изучите ситуацию: 

  

Анна звонит своей подруге. Она хочет пригласить ее в кино: 
  
- Mary, what about going to the cinema at 12 o'clock? 
- I'm sorry, but I can't. I promised mom to help her in the garden. 
I'll be planting flowers this time tomorrow. 
- Then what about going to the cinema at six? 
- Well, at 6 o'clock I'll be cleaning my room, but I'll have cleaned it 
in half an hour, so we can go to the cinema at 7 o'clock. 
  

'll be planting, 'll be cleaning - формы Future Continuous Tense 
  

  
Эти формы Future Continuous(will be doing), 
похожие на Past(was doing) и Present Continuous (am/is/are doing), мы используем, чтобы 
сказать,что действие будет совершено в определенное время в будущем. 
В следующих примерах сравните will be doing с другими формами continuous: 
  
- My friend has her English lessons every day at 5 o'clock. 
- Yesterday at 5 o'clock she was having her English lesson. (см.Unit 12) 
- It is 5 o'clock now she is having her English lesson. (см.Unit 1) 
- At 5 o'clock tomorrow she will be having her English lesson. 
  

(b) В первом примере 'll have cleaned является глаголом Future Perfect Tense. Мы используем 
это время (will have done),чтобы сказать, что что-то уже произошло перед определенным 
моментом будущего. 

Вот несколько других примеров: 
  
- He says that before he leaves (this is a certain moment in the future), 
he'll have seen every show in the town. 
- By this time next month, all the roses will have died. 
- When you are my age you'll have learnt much about the weakness of man. 
  

3 Вы можете также использовать Future Continuous Tense (will be doing) в других случаях: чтобы 
сказать о действиях, которые уже запланированы или решены: 
  
- Here is John's schedule for the next Saturday: 
-in the morning he will be working in the garden. 
-in the afternoon, when it is very hot he will be repairing his 
car in the garage. 
- And what is he doing in the evening? He is taking Mary to the cinema. 



 


